GRADUATE CRAINCES MINUTES

April 24, 2017 (12:00pm). Memorial Tower Conference Room

The Graduate Council met at 12:000pm in the vietnotial Tower Conference Room with the following members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Indah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, Frick, Cai. (tansle, Lane tex otticio), Judah, Metodium members present: Chance, De Ouletroz, De O

(ex-officio) Mocan Ortner Page Perry and Pois ren More examenders were bedry "Ces resembled to the control of t
Kelso, Lockridge, and Porter.
Minutes of April 4, 2017
The minutes from was passed.
Dean's Report
Graduate Council Mension Size was seen to the State of th
Ad Hoc Graquates, punctivientoers: was the natural tradition of the fall.
Master Plan: Over time, the Graduate School will acquire additional space
Strategic Plan: The Strategic Plan has long tartle goods and plane are boung made ton 2000
Budget: Masse nad no news to report for the assistant and the assi
Online Police Community
Student-Health-Influszages & Committée of le la
Policy and Procedure Changes: The Graduate Council has approved 20 builty and more dure that the

Academic Affairs has spinners selection of the original selections and the selection of the

Acadomic Affairs Roport
No report
Chair's Report ***
ຼືກງ່າຫາກ ອາການພໍເປັນກໍໄໝ ໜຶ່ນໄທກໍໄນຍະກອນເປັນ ຍໍານຄ່ອງ ໂຄເດເຕັນມີກລ່າງ ປີໂໝະຕາກຍານເພື່ອເພີ່ນເຂົ້າພະການ ອາການກິ Ballot once a co-crian nas neem nominaten ann agrees ເປັນພະການ ພ
Old Business
Dean's Representative Policy. The committee consistent of wasse, and
the dean's representative policy in the dean's representative. The Frequently Asked Obestions (FAO) continue will include information on the role and responsibilities of the dean's representative and to their and responsibilities of the dean's representative.
Chance mentioned that the why research representative is said and included the factory member's disciplinate blue statement in the base was a research and a report of the factory members, annual reports and a research and a research and a report of personal or the property of the prope
Chance mentioned that it may be appropriately give statutes and the right assist in finding.
Own dean's representatives. The same entitle with the success of the same entitle with the same entitle enti
Chance suggested that the FAQs need to include that a committee chair can recommend a team's representative from a particular graindance since his committee chair successful and the deam's representative member's department. Marchard suggest at that TAQ sales distinctions who in the new member's department.

Lindau suggester that a graduate faculty were thought and white of the control of the process that a graduate faculty were thought and the process that a graduate faculty were thought and the process of the process o

De Queiroz recommendad that service and the decreased that the proposed that the decreased that the proposed that the decreased that the decreased to the decre

Warchand mutured where 2005 and the motion was passed. [Addendum: the amended policy was approved by the Granius Sie position of the motion was passed.]

Proxies for Graduate Council meetings if a council member was an available to attend. Another Graduate Council member was an available to attend. Another Graduate Council member was the proxy. The account member was discussed to a few members are proxy. The account members were discussed to a few members are proxy. The account members were discussed to a few members are proxy and the proxy and discussed to a policy on proxies and should there be a limit on how many per meeting? Gausie noted that there still needs to be a quantum to the mentings even in proxy is similwed. Thick minimated that the discussion member would miss the discussion to consider bow to wote. The discussion is key on uning and many member way a committee member would have originally voted. Should the proxy structure of the member was a committee member would have originally voted. Should the proxy structure of the consideration was a country of the member of the triginal proposal. We can note that the Council tender of the triginal proposal. We can note that the Council tender of the triginal proposal. We can note that the Council tender of the triginal proposal. We can note that the Council tender of the proxy in the proposal.

Note to authorize the standard of the continue of the standard of the standard of the most standard of the sta

New Business

Codicii: Jinx Brousserd egreed an earge as Co. droit of des Fraducte Committe total Victor of annous Junearus Chair 2018-19. An email fialled was issued to conturn this City with the victor of the William Committee of the Commi

Executive Session: Standing Collambia Research

Promotion and Tenure Committee of the co

Graduate Faculty Committee: Massin neres and the committee factory from the committee factory from the committee factory from the council via email bellot

Awards Committee Lane inanked inose who reviewed the authoristic resolution and waters.

The Dissertation Academic Teach followings and water with properties and committee and committe

The meeting adjusted at 1.2